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Ph: (563) 326-8767 Fax: (563) 328-3285
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Email: hr@scottcountyiowa.com

March 11, 2019

TO: Mary Thee
Assistant County Administrator

FROM: Barb McCollom
Human Resources Generalist

RE: YEARS OF SERVICE RECOGNITION CEREMONY

The following is a list of individuals who will be recognized for years of service on Tuesday, March
19, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. through the recognition program.

Employee Department Date of hire Years of Service
Jessica Lawson FSS 01/21/14 Five

Trevor Williams Secondary Roads 02/17/14 Five
Rodney Boock Conservation 02/24/14 Five

Dion Trowers Attorney 01/05/09 Ten

Paul Elias Sheriff 01/19/09 Ten

Roland Caldwell Auditor 02/02/09 Ten
Jeremy Kaiser Juvenile Detention 02/16/09 Ten

Tom McMahon Secondary Roads 02/27/09 Ten
Thomas Gibbs Sheriff 02/09/04 Fifteen
Kenneth Ashby Juvenile Detention 02/22/04 Fifteen
Justin Hay Sheriff 03/17/04 Fifteen
June Johnson Recorder 03/22/04 Fifteen
Stefanie Bush Sheriff 02/05/99 Twenty
Amy Thoreson Health 03/22/99 Twenty
Judy Woodin Sheriff 01/25/94 Twenty-five
John Heim IT 01/03/89 Thirty
Trent Singleton Sheriff 01/03/89 Thirty
Tammy Speidel FSS 02/20/89 Thirty




